

**FOREST AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE MINUTES  
OCT 10, 2010**

Rocky J. opened the meeting with Serenity Prayer at 1:00 PM. Kelly. read the 12 Traditions  
Dave T. read the Concepts and read the James S. read the 10th Concept.

**Roll Call:**

Administration

Chairperson	Rocky	P
Vice Chair	Steve H	P
Sr RCM	Open	
Jr RCm	Open	
Treasure	Amber P	p
Vice Treasure	Open	
Secretary	Open	
Alt. Secretary	Open	
Literature	Tina S	P
<b>GSR'S</b>		
1st Ocala	Joel T.	P
Reach for Recovery	Roy	P
Belleview Group	Jeanne	P
Celebrate Recovery	Mark	P
Sister's in Recovery		p
Serenity in the Shores	Rebecca	P
Progressive Recovery	Deb N.	A

Subcommittees

H&I	Willie M	A
Activities	Mike C	P
Helpline	James S.	P
Public Relations	Open	
Internet Technology	Tommy G	A

Quorum was met.

**OPEN FLOOR**

# FOREST AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE MINUTES

## OCT 10, 2010

**Secretary's Report:** The minutes were not approved. Verbal Report was given.

### **Committee Reports:**

**Treasures Report:** I sent 2 checks to Florida Region this month for Literature, One was for last month. I purchased a cooler for Activities for 55.12. There was also a \$240.00 dollar donation made to region and a 80.00 dollar donation made to world.

One problem I ran into was the Lit order. I sent a check for 402.63 to FRSO sent me 2 invoices one for 402.63 and a revised invoice for 388.05. I assume they will credit the account.

I also checked into a larger storage and here is the breakdown.

4x6x6 @ 39.60- low

4x6x6 @ 30.79- up high

3x6x8 @ 36.31 one the ground

The 3x6x8 is our best bet and the safest. If we get the 30.79 I will have to give up the key

In loving service Amber P.

### **Literature Report:**

Verbal report given at area.

### **Sr. RCM report:**

Verbal given at area.

### **Web servants report:**

I trust you will have a wonderful Mother's Day and FASC Meeting. Unfortunately I will not be able to join you Sunday, it is also my 50<sup>th</sup> Birthday and I am having lunch with my old sponsor (now spiritual advisor) from Oldsmar – lol.

The [www.ForestNA.org](http://www.ForestNA.org) website has been updated with new activities as I was made aware of them. I was not informed of any other changes. If we have new GSR's or changes in the Service Structure please provide me the new email addresses for their contacts.

**FOREST AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE MINUTES**  
**OCT 10, 2010**

**PLEASE NOTE:** I need any changes to the **Meeting Schedule** sent to me along with the requested number to order from the printer. It is my hope the FASC was pleased with the last order of 500 and that the minor format changes were acceptable.

As always, I am available by email or telephone at any time. Please do not hesitate to contact me with ANY questions or concerns.

In loving service...

*H & I Report:*

*No report was given. Chair was late to area.*

*Helpline Committe* 5 addicts in attendance

Calls from last month 101 calls came in to the helpline and 27 of those calls were transferred to live addicts. This number is greatly lower than previous months, Most people calling in were just checking meeting schedules on the message boards.

Helpline is still looking for someone to step up into the Vice chair position or Chair position. James is currently still holding the position til someone stands up.

No other old business.

New business

Theresa has joined the helpline and has the willingness to serve in this position. James is working on getting her a timeslot that meets her schedule.

In Loving Service

James S.

Helpline Chair.

*PR Report*  
*Open*

*Activities Report*

# FOREST AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE MINUTES OCT 10, 2010

Addict named Mike.

We have our Thanksgiving marathon flier ready for approval today. Only two members showed up from this area and two from Gainesville showed up at are committee meeting. We are in need of members to set up and help. Next Comm. Meeting will be at CATS at 2:00 pm on Nov. 7<sup>th</sup> 2010. In loving service Michael C.

## **GSR REPORTS:**

### **First Ocala Group:**

Meeting Place and Time: St Matthews Church:

Monday – Friday 8 to 9 AM: .

Thursday 7:30 to 8:30 PM:

First Presbyterian Church:

M. Tu., Thurs and Friday 5:30 to 6:30 PM

Saturday Candelight 8 -9 PM

GSR: Joel

Alt. GSR: John H.

Number of Home group members: approximately 38

Average attendance: 22

Approximate number of Newcomers: 15      Area contributions: \$200.00

Planned Events or questions or matters regarding Group Conscious [Fish Fry Oct 26<sup>th</sup> Noon to 4pm 1613 nw 3<sup>rd</sup> ave Ocala](#)

Announcements Anniversaries: [Dave T 9<sup>th</sup> 12yrs, Mike F 28<sup>th</sup> 15yrs, Kelly 18<sup>th</sup> 13yrs](#)  
Elections

-

Belleview Group: Meeting Place/Day and time:

CATS – Sunday 11 AM – 12 PM.

CHEROKEE PARK – Monday 7:30 – 8:30 P.M.

BELVIEW METHODIST – Thurs. 7:30-8:30 P.M.

OCKLAWAHA METHODIST - Fridays 7:30 – 9:30 PM

GSR:            Jeanne S.

Alt. GSR:    Daniel

# of Home Group Members: 30    Avg. Meeting Attendance 20    Approx. Newcomers 3

Area Service Contribution: \$ 52.00

Planned Events or Matters Regarding Group Conscious [Okay for Marie for Lit Chair](#)

## FOREST AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE MINUTES OCT 10, 2010

Anniversaries: **Lucy-3yrs, Steve P.-3yrs, Tracy-2yrs, Donald-2yrs**

Announcements: .

### *Celebrate Recovery:*

GSR: Mark R. Alternate: Bobbie B.

Group Meeting Place CATS Meeting Day and Time Saturday at 11 AM & Sunday 5 PM

Number of Group Members 17 ,

Average attendance at meetings 12/25 Wednesday Men's 3/9 Newcomers: 5

Area service contribution: \$66.02

Problems, situations, planned events, questions or matters regarding Group Conscience:

Announcements: Anniversaries: **Amber P. 14yrs** Elections

### *Reach for Recovery:*

St. Marks – Mon. 8:00, Tues 8:00, Wed 9:00, Thur. Noon; Basic Text Friday 8:00, Sat 7:30

GSR Roy C.

We average 22 people per meeting 1 newcomer per meeting

Anniversaries: **Justin 1yr, Rob 19yrs** Area Donation: \$ 0.00

Elections: .

Announcements: **New years eve dance in planning please announce at your meetings**

Problems Situations planned events

### *Sisters in Recovery:*

Meets @ St. Marks on Wednesday 6-7:00 PM. Avg attendance 14 with 3 newcomers.

GSR Treasurer Tina S. Secretary Bobbie H.

Anniversaries:

Announcements:

### *Serenity in the Shores:*

Meets Unity of Ocala on Sundays @ 7:30 PM. / Tuesdays @ 8 PM

Home Group Members: 10 Average Attendances: 15 Sundays, 20 Tuesdays, Average

Newcomers: 1

GSR: Ann K.

**FOREST AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE MINUTES  
OCT 10, 2010**

Area Service Donation: 39.00

Anniversaries: Stephanie 1yr 10/24    Announcements **Bus mtg is moved to 1<sup>st</sup> Tuesday of the month**

[Progressive Recovery](#)

Meets every Tuesday from 7:30-8:30 PM and Saturday from 6-7 PM at the Dunnellon Presbyterian Church. We have 20 home group members. 3 newcomers. We average 10 on Tuesdays and 10 on Saturdays. Anniversaries this month. Business meeting is the first Saturday of the month.

Donations to area: Did make a donation but no report turn in.

**Old Business:**    *9/12/10 Motion# 18-10*

*Made BY Celebrate Recovery 2<sup>nd</sup> by Progressive Recovery*

*To nominate Marie R for literature chair\ Clean time waived 6/0/0*

*I have 21 months clean,Dec9th2008 clean date. I have an NA sponsor who has an NA sponsor. I am currently working step 4 of the NA steps. I have the willingness to become the literature chair; I have never stolen NA funds. PASSES 3-0-3*

**New Business:**

**FOREST AREA MOTION SHEET**

**DATE: 10-10-10**

**Motion # 19-10**

**MADE BY:** Treasure    **2<sup>nd</sup> BY Celebrate Recovery**

**Motion to read:** To get a new storage unit for \$36.61, size 3x6x8 @ ground level

**Intent:** TO fulfill our growing area needs.

**Passes 6-0-0**

**DATE: 10-10-10**

**Motion # 20-10**

**MADE BY:** [Activities](#)    **2<sup>nd</sup> by Belleview**

**Motion to read:** To okay Thanksgiving marathon meeting flier

**Intent:** To get area approval.

**FOREST AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE MINUTES  
OCT 10, 2010**

**Passes 6-0-0**

**DATE: 10-10-10**

**Motion # 20-10**

**MADE BY: Belleview            2<sup>nd</sup> by 1<sup>st</sup> Ocala Group**

**To nominate Tina S. as RCM 1 for area**

*Tina S.*

561-340-9424

11/3/10

Qualifications for RCM in the Forest Area

I'm an addict named Tina. I have the willingness and desire to be the RCM of the Forest Area. I have been clean since 8/8/05. I have a homegroup, am working the NA steps; I have an NA sponsor that has an NA Sponsor that has an NA sponsor; I have a working knowlege of the steps, traditions and concepts; I have never misappropriated NA funds and have held the following postitions within NA:

- Chaired many Homegroup meetings
- GSR - 1 year
- Treasurer - 1 year, 10 months
- H&I - 2 years
- Helpline - Minimum 1 year
- Literature Chair - 1 year, 10 months
- Forest Area RCM fill in - 2 Regions

Thank you,

In loving service,

Tina S.

**FOREST AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE MINUTES  
OCT 10, 2010**

**ANNOUNCEMENT SHEET**

**Activities is hosting the Thanksgiving Marathon meeting 10  
pm Wed night to 7pm Thursday at CATS**

**Reach for Recovery is hosting the New Years Eve dance at  
St Marks**

**See flyers for details**

**Anniversaries:**

---

---